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re: Waste Licence Application 1n respect of Milverton Waste Recovery Facility at

Milverton, Skerries, County Dublin,
Dear Mr Luby

21" September, 2011 W0272-01

I acknowledge receipt of information requested under Article 14(2)(b)(ii) of the

Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations.

I am to advise you that the information

is currently being assessed for compliance the above referenced Regulations.

Yours sincerely,

DNos Los——

Joe Reilly
Programme Ofticer
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use




